



## **OSCE HUMAN DIMENSION SEMINAR**

**ON**

## **CONSTITUTIONAL JUSTICE**

# **FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS**

**Warsaw, 14 – 16 May 2008**

# OSCE Delegations/Partners for Co-operation

## ALBANIA

**Amb. Florent CELIKU**  
Head of Delegation  
E-mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

**Mr. Genti BENDO**  
Counsellor  
E-mail: gbendo@mfa.gov.al

**Ms. Kaliona NUSHI**  
Legal Adviser  
E-mail: calionan@yahoo.com

**Embassy of the Republic of Albania**  
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-824 14 27  
Fax: +48-22-824 14 26

**Embassy of the Republic of Albania**  
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-824 14 27  
Fax: +48-22-824 14 26

**Constitutional Court of the Republic of Albania**  
Blv. "Deshmoret e Kombit", Nr.26, Tirana, Albania  
Tel: +355-42-25 90 55  
Fax: +355-42-25 90 55  
Web site: <http://www.gik.gov.al>

## GERMANY

**Dr. Lorenz BARTH**  
Counsellor  
E-mail: pol-2-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

**Dr. Klaus-Dieter SCHNAPAUFF**  
E-mail: Kd@SchnapauFF.de

**Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE**

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-711 54 190  
Fax: +43-1-711 54 268  
Web site: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin; Germany

## UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

**Ms. Evelyn ASWAD**  
Attorney-Adviser  
E-mail: Aswadem@state.gov

**Ms. Winsome PACKER**  
Staff Advisor  
E-mail: winsome.packer@mail.house.gov

**Mr. Ted KONTEK**  
Political Officer  
E-mail: kontektl@state.gov

**Mr. Edward SWAINE**  
George Washington University Law  
E-mail: eswaine@law.gwu.edu

**U.S. Department of State**  
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.  
Tel: +1-202-647 40 65

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe**  
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.  
Tel: +1-202-225 19 01  
Fax: +1-202-226 41 99  
Web site: <http://www.csce.gov>

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 12  
Fax: +43-1-313 39 32 55  
Web site: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

**Delegation of the United States of America**  
3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.  
Tel: +1-703-807 19 35  
Fax: +1-202-647 13 69

## ARMENIA

**Mr. Hrant NAZARYAN**  
Constitutional Court Member  
E-mail: armlaw@concourt.am

**Constitutional Court**  
Baghramyan str. 10; Yerevan; Armenia  
Tel: +374-10-58 81 36  
Fax: +374-10-52 99 91  
Web site: <http://www.concourt.am>

## AUSTRIA

**Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY**  
Minister Plenipotentiary; Head of Unit for Council of Europe & OSCE / Human Dimension  
E-mail: harald.kotschy@bmaa.gv.at

**Federal Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-5-011 50 36 74  
Fax: +43-5-011 59 3674  
Web site: <http://www.bmaa.gv.at>

**Ms. Sonja SCHITTENHELM**

Lawyer  
E-mail: eleg@bmlv.gv.at

**Mr. Agil GUNASHOV**

Third Secretary  
E-mail: aqilgunashov@azerimail.net

**Ms. Anna SHPAK**

Head of Department on Constitutional Building and Law  
Enforcement Activities  
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

**Mr. Pavel LATUSHKA**

Ambassador  
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

**Mr. Anton SHMYGOV**

First Secretary; OSCE Unit  
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

**Mr. Sergei CHIGRINOV**

Judge  
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

**Mr. Dmitry VYBORNYY**

First Secretary  
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

**Mr. Valentin SHUKLIN**

Judge  
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

**Mr. Louis SIMARD**

Counsellor  
E-mail: louis.simard@international.gc.ca

**Mr. Hrvoje CIKOVIC**

First Secretary  
E-mail: hrvoje.cikovic@mvpei.hr

**Mr. Luis Francisco MARTINEZ MONTES**

Counsellor  
E-mail: luis.martinez@mae.es

**Mr. Priit MASING**

Economic Attache  
E-mail: pmasing@vm.ee

**Federal Ministry of Defence**

Rossauer Laende 1; 1090 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-520 02 14 60  
Fax: +43-1-520 01 70 15

**AZERBAIJAN**

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

12, Zwycieczow str., Warsaw, Poland  
Tel: 00 48 22 617 67 28  
Fax: 00 48 22 616 19 49  
Web site: www.azer-embassy.pl

**BELARUS**

**Ministry of Justice**

Collectornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-200 01 84  
Fax: +375-17-200 97 55

**Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland**

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-742 09 90  
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

19, Lenin Str.; 220030 Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-227 39 05  
Fax: +375-17-227 45 21  
Web site: http://www.mfa.gov.by

**Constitutional Court**

K. Marx 32; Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-227 32 67  
Fax: +375-17-227 52 09

**Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland**

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-742 09 71  
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

**Constitutional Court**

K. Marx 32; Minsk; Belarus  
Tel: +375-17-227 17 61  
Fax: +375-17-227 52 09

**CANADA**

**Delegation of Canada to the OSCE**

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-531 38 32 22  
Fax: +43-1-531 38 39 15

**CROATIA**

**Embassy of the Republic of Croatia in Poland**

ul. I. Krasickiego 10; 02-628 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-844 23 93

**SPAIN**

**Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE**

Argentinerstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-505 86 00 376  
Fax: +43-1-505 37 73

**ESTONIA**

**Embassy of the Republic of Estonia**

ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-881 18 10  
Web site: http://www.estemb.pl

**Mr. Pertti TORSTILA**

Secretary of State

**Mr. Sami LEINO**

Adviser to the Secretary of State

E-mail: sami.leino@formin.fi

**Mrs. Riina-Riikka KUPARINEN**

First Secretary

E-mail: riina-riikka.kuparinen@formin.fi

**Mrs. Sini PAUKKUNEN**

First Secretary

E-mail: sini.paukkunen@formin.fi

**Ms. Ann-Mari FROBERG**

Second Secretary

E-mail: ann-mari.froberg@formin.fi

**Mr. Didier CANESSE**

Counsellor

E-mail: joelle.ledoux@diplomatie.gouv.fr

**Mr. Alastair LONG**

Second Secretary

E-mail: Alastair.Long@fco.gov.uk

**Mr. Athanassios ASTRAKAS**

Attache

E-mail: d03@mfa.gr

**Mr. Georgios ALAMANOS**

Counsellor

E-mail: greece.osce@chello.at

**Mr. Ioannis PEDIOTIS**

Counsellor

E-mail: greece.osce@chello.at

**Ms. Soutana FALIEROU**

Attache

E-mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

**Dr. Tamas BENDIK**

Legal Adviser

E-mail: bendikt@irm.gov.hu

**Ms. Orsolya BARTHA**

Desk Officer

E-mail: obartha@kum.hu

**FINLAND****Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland

Tel: +358-9-160 05

Fax: +358-9-16 05 55 25

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland

Tel: +358-9-160 55 029

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland

Tel: +43-1-535103478

Fax: +43-1-533 6982

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland

Tel: +358-40-743 41 40

Fax: +358-9-160 56 055

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 176; 00161 Helsinki; Finland

Tel: +358-9-16 05 54 93

Fax: +358-9-16 05 61 68

**FRANCE****Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE**

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-501 82 503

Fax: +43-1-501 82 502

**UNITED KINGDOM****United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-716 13 33 06

Fax: +43-1-716 13 39 00

**GREECE****Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

1, Vasilissis Sofias; 106 71 Athens; Greece

Tel: +30-210-368 41 51

Fax: +30-210-368 41 46

**Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE**

Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-676-963 06 20

Fax: +43-1-503 39 20

**Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE**

Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-503 39 30

Fax: +43-1-503 39 20

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

1, Vasilissis Sofias; 106 71 Athens; Greece

Tel: +30-210-36 84 530

Fax: +30-210-36 84 146

**HUNGARY****Ministry of Justice and Law Enforcement**

Kossuth Lajos ter 4; H-1055 Budapest; Hungary

Tel: +36-1-441 39 57

Fax: +36-1-441 39 32

Web site: <http://www.irm.gov.hu/?lang=en>

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary

Tel: +36-1-458 14 10

**Amb. Eoin O'LEARY**

Head of Mission  
E-mail: Ireland-OSCE@dfa.ie

**Mr. Brendan WARD**

Deputy Head of Mission  
E-mail: brendan.ward@dfa.ie

**Ms. Caitlin NIFHLAITHEARTAIGH**

Advisory Counsel  
E-mail: caitlin\_nifhlaitheartaigh@ag.irlgov.ie

**Prof. Giovanni BARBERINI**

Expert  
E-mail: gbar@unipg.it

**Mr. Viktor MALINOVSKIY**

Member of the Council; Head of Delegation  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Alexey VOLKOV**

Ambassador  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Amb. Doulat KUANYSHEV**

Ambassador-at-Large  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Murasat MURTAZIN**

Head of Section  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Ms. Anara ZHAILGANOVA**

Member of the Council  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Sansyzbek RAIMBAYEV**

Judge  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Erlan SHAMISHEV**

Counsellor  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Margulan BAYMUKHAN**

Counsellor  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**IRELAND****Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE**

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-715 76 98 26  
Fax: +43-1-715 57 55

**Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE**

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-715 76 98  
Fax: +43-1-715 57 55

**Office of the Attorney General**

Government Buildings, Upper Merrion Street; Dublin 2; Ireland  
Tel: +353-1-631 40 67

**ITALY****Universita degli Studi di Perugia**

Istituto di Diritto Pubblico, Via A. Pascoli, 33; 06100 Perugia; Italy  
Tel: +39-075-585 24 40/4  
Fax: +39-075-585 24 43

**KAZAKHSTAN****Constitutional Council of Kazakhstan**

Verhovni Sud, Block A; Levoberezhie, 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Tel: +7-7172-74 79 56  
Fax: +7-7172-74 76 51  
Web site: <http://www.constcouncil.kz>

**Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw**

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-642 27 63  
Fax: +48-22-642 34 27  
Web site: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Tel: +7-7172-72 05 18  
Fax: +7-7172-72 05 16  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.kz>

**Constitutional Council of Kazakhstan**

Verhovni Sud, Block A; Levoberezhie, 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Tel: +7-7172-74 79 56  
Fax: +7-7172-74 76 51  
Web site: <http://www.constcouncil.kz>

**Constitutional Council of Kazakhstan**

Verhovni Sud, Block A; Levoberezhie, 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Tel: +7-7172-74 79 56  
Fax: +7-7172-74 76 51  
Web site: <http://www.constcouncil.kz>

**Supreme Court**

Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Tel: +7-7172-74 78 81  
Fax: +7-7172-74 78 81  
Web site: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.kz>

**Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw**

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46  
Web site: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

**Mr. Askhat SHUKERBEKOV**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Timur SULTANGOZHIN**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Daniyar SEIDALIEV**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

**Mr. Asyibek KENENSARIEV**  
Judge  
E-mail: cckr@ktnet.kg

**Ms. Baiba BERZINA**  
Third Secretary of the International Law Division of the Legal  
Department  
E-mail: baiba.berzina@mfa.gov.lv

**Ms. Sonja DANOVA**  
State Advisor  
E-mail: mail@ustavensud.mk

**Ms. Mirjana LESEVSKA**  
State Advisor  
E-mail: mail@ustavensud.mk

**Ms. Valda RUKSTELYTE**  
Attache  
E-mail: valda.rukstelyte@urm.lt

**Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw**  
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46  
Web site: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

**Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw**  
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46  
Web site: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

**Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw**  
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46  
Fax: +48-22-642 34 27  
Web site: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

## **KYRGYZSTAN**

**Constitutional Court of the Kyrgyz Republic**  
39 Erkindik Av.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan  
Tel: +996-312-66 13 53  
Fax: +996-312-22 60 31

## **LATVIA**

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia  
Tel: +371-6701 62 46  
Fax: +371-6782 81 21  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

## **THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA**

**Constitutional Court**  
12 Udarna Brigada no. 2; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav  
Republic of Macedonia  
Tel: +389-2-322 36 26  
Fax: +389-2-316 51 53  
Web site: <http://www.usud.gov.mk>

**Constitutional Court**  
12 Udarna Brigada no. 2; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav  
Republic of Macedonia  
Tel: +389-2-322 36 26  
Fax: +389-2-311 93 55  
Web site: <http://www.usud.gov.mk>

## **LITHUANIA**

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania  
Tel: +370-5-236 28 45  
Fax: +370-5-231 30 90

## MONTENEGRO

**Mrs. Sonja KORAC**  
Seniour Legal Adviser  
E-mail: [ustavnisud@cg.yu](mailto:ustavnisud@cg.yu)

**Ms. Gorica DOZIC**  
Adviser  
E-mail: [gorica.dozic@mn.yu](mailto:gorica.dozic@mn.yu)

**Mrs. Milica KADIC-AKOVIC**  
Interpreter  
E-mail: [ombudsman@cg.yu](mailto:ombudsman@cg.yu)

**Constitutional Court**  
Njegoseva 2; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro  
Tel: +382-690-770-33  
Fax: +382-81-65 54 10  
Web site: <http://www.ustavnisud.cg.yu>

**Constitutional Court**  
Njegoseva 2; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro  
Tel: +382-67-25 74 97  
Fax: +382-81-66 54 10  
Web site: <http://www.ustavnisud.cg.yu>

**Office of the Protector of Human Rights and Freedoms of Montenegro**  
Atinska Str. 42, Gorica C; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro  
Tel: +381-81-65 55 17  
Fax: +381-81-65 55 17  
Web site: <http://www.ombudsman.cg.yu>

**Mr. Frederik RANKE**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: [chjo@mfa.no](mailto:chjo@mfa.no)

## NORWAY

**Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE**  
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-715 66 92 315  
Fax: +43-1-712 65 52

**Mrs. Sayyora KHAKIMOVA**  
Judge  
E-mail: [interconcourt@sarkor.uz](mailto:interconcourt@sarkor.uz)

## UZBEKISTAN

**Constitutional Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan**  
6, Mustaqillik square; 100078 Tashkent; Uzbekistan  
Tel: +998-71-239 80 33  
Fax: +998-71-239 86 36

**Mr. Timur RAHMANOV**  
Attache  
E-mail: [info@uzbekistan.pl](mailto:info@uzbekistan.pl)

**Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan**  
21, Kraski Str.; 02-804 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-847 52 53  
Fax: +48-22-894 62 31  
Web site: <http://www.uzbekistan.pl>

**Mrs. Neline KOORNNEEF**  
First Secretary  
E-mail: [neline.koornneef@minbuza.nl](mailto:neline.koornneef@minbuza.nl)

## NETHERLANDS

**Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE**  
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-589 39 249  
Fax: +43-1-589 39 265

**Mr. Maurice PAULUSSEN**  
Trainee  
E-mail: [maurice.paulussen@minbuza.nl](mailto:maurice.paulussen@minbuza.nl)

**Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE**  
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-589 39 261  
Fax: +43-1-589 39 266

**Mr. Marek ZIOLKOWSKI**  
Head of Delegation; Deputy Director; Security Policy Department

## POLAND

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 92 05  
Fax: +48-22-523 80 49  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Mr. Mirosław LUCZKA**  
Deputy Director  
E-mail: [miroslaw.luczka@msz.gov.pl](mailto:miroslaw.luczka@msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 94 00  
Fax: +48-22-621 02 17  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Mr. Jacek EMMEL**  
First Secretary, Head of OSCE Section  
E-mail: [jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl](mailto:jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 83 61  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Ms. Magdalena BRZOZOWSKA**

Specialist  
E-mail: brzozowska@ms.gov.pl

**Ms. Aleksandra PACHOLIK**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: aleksandra.pacholik@msz.gov.pl

**Ms. Barbara PAWLOWSKA**

E-mail: basiakoch@wp.pl

**Ms. Aleksandra SZACHEWICZ**

Expert  
E-mail: aleksandra.szachewicz@msz.gov.pl

**Ms. Hanna KUCHARSKA-LESZCZYNSKA**

Secretary of the Delegation of the Sejm to the PACE; Int'l Affairs Bureau  
E-mail: hanna.kucharska-leszczynska@sejm.gov.pl

**Ms. Beata ZYLINSKA**

Specialist; Multilateral Co-operation Division; Int'l Affairs Bureau  
E-mail: beata.zylinska@sejm.gov.pl

**Mr. Arkadiusz BEREZA**

Principal Specialist  
E-mail: Arkadiusz.Bereza@kprm.gov.pl

**Mr. Jakub KROLIKOWSKI**

E-mail: krolikowski@trybunal.gov.pl

**Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: j.gierasimiuk@botschafttrp.at

**Ms. Vera LEAL AVILA**

First Secretary  
E-mail: vreisleal@portdelosce.at

**Mrs. Senia Mihaela COSTINESCU**

Assistant-Magistrate  
E-mail: protocol@ccr.ro

**Mr. Valentin-Zoltan PUSKAS**

Judge  
E-mail: ccr@ccr.ro

**Mr. Viorel SERVANESCU**

Counsellor; Political and EU Affairs  
E-mail: euaffairs@roembassy.com.pl

**Amb. Anatoly DUBININ**

Head of Department  
E-mail: Tarasov\_OA@gov.ru

**Ministry of Justice**

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warszawa; Poland  
Tel: +48-603-67 54 01  
Fax: +48-22-521 22 78  
Web site: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 92 61  
Fax: +48-22-628 58 41  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-696-34 11 20  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-523 89 02  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

**Chancellery of the Sejm**

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-694 15 91  
Fax: +48-22-629 02 42

**Chancellery of the Sejm**

Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-694 14 11  
Fax: +48-22-629 92 42

**Chancellery of the Prime Minister**

Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-696-44 35 24

**Constitutional Tribunal**

Al. Jana Christiana Szucha 12a; 00-918 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-657 45 10  
Fax: +48-22-657 45 23  
Web site: <http://www.trybunal.gov.pl>

**Mission of Poland to the OSCE**

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-870 15 320  
Fax: +43-1-870 15 331

**PORTUGAL****Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE**

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-585 50 51 57

**ROMANIA****Constitutional Court of Romania**

Parliament Palace, Entrance B1, Calea 13 Septembrie no.2, sector 5; 050725 Bucharest; Romania  
Tel: +40-21-414 21 23

**Constitutional Court of Romania**

Parliament Palace, Entrance B1, Calea 13 Septembrie no.2, sector 5; 050725 Bucharest; Romania  
Tel: +40-21-414 21 23

**Embassy of Romania**

ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-628 31 56  
Fax: +48-22-628 52 64

**RUSSIAN FEDERATION****Administration of the President of the Russian Federation**

Staraya pl. 4; Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-606 25 43



**Mrs. Natalia ZYABKINA**

Deputy of the Representative of the Russian Federation at the European Court of Human Rights  
E-mail: igor-gord@yandex.ru

**Ms. Yulia MANAKHOVA**

Referent of Department  
E-mail: dms.d@mail.ru

**Ms. Tatiana SULITSKAYA**

Head of Division  
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

**Ms. Olga OPANASENKO**

Second Secretary  
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

**Ms. Tatiana VASILYEVA**

Counsellor  
E-mail: dgpch@mid.ru

**Mr. Andrey KUZNETSOV**

Counsellor  
E-mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

**Amb. Fausta Simona MORGANTI**

Permanent Representative  
E-mail: sanmarino.osce@esteri.sm

**Mr. Marko JOVANOVIĆ**

Counsellor  
E-mail: marko.jovanovic@zastitnik.gov.rs

**Ms. Snezana LABUS**

Legal Advisor  
E-mail: slabus@ustavni.sud.sr.gov.yu

**Mr. Milan KOSCO**

Counsellor  
E-mail: milan\_kosco@varsava.mfa.sk

**Mr. Jozef DROFENIK**

Ambassador  
E-mail: jozef.drofenik@gov.si

**Mr. Jernej CIMPERSEK**

Deputy Head of Mission  
E-mail: jernej.cimpersek@gov.si

**Ministry of Justice**

Zhitnaya Str. 14; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-230 42 36  
Fax: +7-495-230 41 91

**Ministry of Justice**

Zhitnaya Str. 14; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-955 57 22  
Fax: +7-495-230 41 87

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights**

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights**

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-495-244 30 25  
Fax: +7-495-244 30 45

**General Prosecutor's Office**

Bolshaja Dmitrivka str. 15 A; Moscow; Russian Federation  
Tel: +7-812-314 97 54  
Fax: +7-812-314 96 17

**Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the International Organizations in Vienna**

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-285 02 56  
Fax: +43-1-280 31 90

**SAN MARINO****Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna**

Getreidemarkt 12; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-586 21 80  
Fax: +43-1-586 22 35

**SERBIA****Ombudsperson Institution in Serbia**

Milutina Milankovica 106; 11070 Novi Beograd; Serbia  
Tel: +381-648-76 85 31  
Fax: +381-11-213 54 56

**Constitutional Court of Serbia**

Nemanjina 26; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia  
Tel: +381-11-361 37 34  
Fax: +381-11-361 63 71  
Web site: <http://www.ustavni.sud.sr.gov.yu>

**SLOVAKIA****Embassy of the Slovak Republic**

ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

**SLOVENIA / European Union****Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia**

ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-849 82 82  
Fax: +48-22-848 40 90

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE**

Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-581 34 08 21  
Fax: +43-1-581 34 17

**Mr. Janez ZOKALJ**  
Attache  
E-mail: janez.zokalj@gov.si

**Ms. Ana PETRIC**  
Third Secretary  
E-mail: ana.petric1@gov.si

**Mrs. Greti BOROJEVIC**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: greti.borojevic@gov.si

**Mr. Edin ERKOCEVIC**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: osse-del.wien@foreign.ministry.se

**Mr. Lukas GASSER**  
Deputy Head of Mission  
E-mail: lukas.gasser@eda.admin.ch

**Mr. Izbullo HOJAEV**  
Chairman  
E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

**Mr. Broimsho MUQBILSHOEV**  
Judge  
E-mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

**Mr. Mustafa TURAN**  
Counsellor  
E-mail: mturan@mfa.gov.tr

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia  
Tel: +386-14-78 22 01

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE**  
Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-581 34 08 20  
Fax: +43-1-581 34 17

**Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia**  
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-849 82 82  
Fax: +48-22-848 40 90

## SWEDEN

**Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE**  
Postfach 18; 1025 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-664-921 05 81

## SWITZERLAND

**Embassy of Switzerland in Poland**  
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-628 04 81  
Web site: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

## TAJIKISTAN

**Constitutional Court of the Republic of Tajikistan**  
48 Bokhtar Street; Dushanbe; Tajikistan  
Tel: +992-37-221 61 96

**Constitutional Court of the Republic of Tajikistan**  
48 Bokhtar Street; Dushanbe; Tajikistan  
Tel: +992-37-221 61 96

## TURKEY

**Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE**  
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-523 38 05 19  
Fax: +43-1-523 39 07  
Web site: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

# OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

## ALGERIA

**Mr. Bendjebara DINE**  
Member of the Constitutional Council  
E-mail: bamarie2003@yahoo.fr

**Mr. Mohamed Bachir MASMOUDI**  
Director of Studies and Research

**Ms. Mounia IOUALALEN**  
Second Secretary  
E-mail: office@algeria-embassy.at

**Mr. Cherif HACENE**  
First Secretary

**Constitutional Council**  
Algiers; Algeria  
Tel: +213-21-79 00 41  
Fax: +213-21-92 81 40

**Constitutional Council**  
Algiers; Algeria  
Tel: +213-21-79 00 41  
Fax: +213-21-92 81 40

**Permanent Mission of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria**  
Rudolfingergasse 18; 1190 Vienna; Austria  
Tel: +43-1-369 88 53  
Fax: +43-1-369 88 56

**Embassy of Algeria**  
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-617 58 55  
Fax: +48-22-616 00 81

## EGYPT

### Amb. Fahmy Ahmed FAYED

Ambassador  
E-mail: embassyofegypt@poczta.internetdsl.pl

### Mr. Tarek Hossein NOURELDIN

Counsellor  
E-mail: embassyofegypt@poczta.internetdsl.pl

### Mr. Mohamed Ali MAHJOUR

First Secretary  
E-mail: at.varsovie@ambtun.pl

### Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland

ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-616 13 69  
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

### Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland

ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-617 69 73  
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

## TUNISIA

### Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia

ul. Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland  
Tel: +48-22-628 63 30  
Fax: +48-22-621 62 95

## International Organizations

2

### Venice Commission of the Council of Europe

67000 Strasbourg Cedex; France  
Web site: <http://www.venice.coe.int>

### Mr. Gianni BUQUICCHIO

Secretary of the Venice Commission  
E-mail: Ermioni.KEFALLONITOU@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 37 38  
Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

### Dr. Schnutz Rudolf DURR

Head of the Constitutional Justice Division  
E-mail: schnutz.durr@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 39 08  
Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

## OSCE Institutions / ----Field Operations---

1

### OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

### Mr. Sayed ALY

Counter-Terrorism Officer  
E-mail: sayed.aly@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6161  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 6687

2

### OSCE Secretariat; Strategic Police Matters Unit

Wallnerstrasse 6, 5th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

### Mr. Murat YILDIZ

Political Affairs Officer  
E-mail: murat.yildiz@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-859 08 66  
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

3

### OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

### Mr. Krzysztof DRZEWICKI

Senior Legal Adviser  
E-mail: krzysztof.drzewicki@osce.org

Tel: +31-62-336 60 28  
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

4

### OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirane; Albania  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

### Mr. Frank DALTON

Head of Rule of Law & Human Rights Department  
E-mail: Frank.Dalton@osce.org

Tel: +355-4-2235992 ext 411  
Fax: +355-4-2235994

5

**OSCE Centre in Astana**

10 Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/almaty>

**Mr. Oleg KOZYREV**

National Legal Officer  
E-mail: [Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org](mailto:Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org)

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04  
Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

6

**OSCE Centre in Bishkek**

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

**Ms. Jumagiul ESENALIEVA**

Senior Programme Assistant/Human Dimension  
E-mail: [jumagiul.esenalieva@osce.org](mailto:jumagiul.esenalieva@osce.org)

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15, 66 51 97  
Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

7

**OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina**

Fra Andela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina  
Web site: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

**Mr. James RODEHAVER**

Director of Human Rights Department  
E-mail: [James.Rodehaver@osce.org](mailto:James.Rodehaver@osce.org)

Tel: +387-33-75 23 82  
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

**Mr. Tobias RAHM**

Legal Advisor, Analysis and Reporting  
E-mail: [tobias.rahm@osce.org](mailto:tobias.rahm@osce.org)

Tel: +387-62-39 30 58

8

**OSCE Mission to Georgia**

5, Krtsanisi Residence; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

**Ms. Valerie MARCHAND**

Rule of Law Adviser  
E-mail: [valerie.marchand@osce.org](mailto:valerie.marchand@osce.org)

Tel: +995-99-46 90 65  
Fax: +995-32-20 23 04

**Ms. Tinatin UPLISASHVILI**

Senior Human Rights Assistant  
E-mail: [Tinatin.Uplisashvili@osce.org](mailto:Tinatin.Uplisashvili@osce.org)

Tel: +995-99-46 05 08  
Fax: +995-32-20 23 05

9

**OSCE Mission in Kosovo**

OMIK Headquarters; 10000 Pristina, Kosovo-UNMIK; Serbia  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

**Mr. Wolff-Michael MORS**

Senior Legal Officer  
E-mail: [Wolff-Michael.Mors@osce.org](mailto:Wolff-Michael.Mors@osce.org)

Tel: +49-174-146 30 45

**Mr. Jennifer OBER**

Senior Adviser to the Assembly of Kosovo  
E-mail: [jennifer.ober@osce.org](mailto:jennifer.ober@osce.org)

Tel: +377-44-64 05 38  
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

10

**OSCE Office in Minsk**

Prospekt Gasyty Pravda 11; 220116 Minsk; Belarus  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org>

**Mr. Alexander KREZ**

Human Dimension Officer  
E-mail: [alexander.krez@osce.org](mailto:alexander.krez@osce.org)

Tel: +375-17-272 34 96  
Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

**Ms. Svetlana SENKO**

Human Dimension Assistant  
E-mail: [Svetlana.Senko@osce.org](mailto:Svetlana.Senko@osce.org)

Tel: +375-17-272 33 96  
Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

11

**OSCE Mission to Moldova**

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

**Mr. Dinu MITCU**

Senior Legal Assistant  
E-mail: [dinu.mitcu@osce.org](mailto:dinu.mitcu@osce.org)

Tel: +373-22-88 78 90  
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

<b>12</b>	<b>OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine</b> 16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine Web site: <a href="http://www.oscepcu.org/">http://www.oscepcu.org/</a>
<b>Ms. Oksana SYROYID</b> Rule of Law Project Manager E-mail: <a href="mailto:oksana.syroyid@osce.org">oksana.syroyid@osce.org</a>	Tel: +380-44-492 03 82 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83
<b>13</b>	<b>OSCE Office in Yerevan</b> 89 Teryan St.; 375009 Yerevan; Armenia Web site: <a href="http://www.osce.org/yerevan">http://www.osce.org/yerevan</a>
<b>Amb. Sergey KAPINOS</b> Head of Office E-mail: <a href="mailto:yerevan-am@osce.org">yerevan-am@osce.org</a>	Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64/65 Fax: +374-10-54 10 61
<b>Ms. Maria SILVANYAN</b> National Assistant Legal Adviser E-mail: <a href="mailto:maria.silvanyan@osce.org">maria.silvanyan@osce.org</a>	Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64 Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

## Non-Governmental Organizations

<b>1</b>	<b>American Bar Association; Rule of Law Initiative</b> 42, 2034 (former Vozrozhdeniya) Street; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan Web site: <a href="http://www.abanet.org">http://www.abanet.org</a>
<b>Mr. Seyran SOLTANOV</b> Senior Staff Attorney E-mail: <a href="mailto:seyran.aba@mail.ru">seyran.aba@mail.ru</a>	Tel: +993-12-39 18 45 Fax: +993-12-35 02 18
<b>Ms. Elnara AGAEVA</b> Staff Attorney E-mail: <a href="mailto:elnaraagaeva@yahoo.com">elnaraagaeva@yahoo.com</a>	Tel: +993-12-39 18 45 Fax: +993-12-35 02 18
<b>2</b>	<b>Belarusian Helsinki Committee</b> 68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus Web site: <a href="http://belhelcom.org">http://belhelcom.org</a>
<b>Mr. Hary PAHANIAILA</b> Legal Expert E-mail: <a href="mailto:office@belhelcom.org">office@belhelcom.org</a>	Tel: +375-17-222 48 00 Fax: +375-17-222 48 01
<b>3</b>	<b>Central European University; Legal Studies</b> Nador utca 9; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary
<b>Ms. Renata UITZ</b> Associate Professor; Chair of Comparative Constitutional Law E-mail: <a href="mailto:uitzren@ceu.hu">uitzren@ceu.hu</a>	Tel: +36-1-327 32 01 Fax: +36-1-327 31 98
<b>4</b>	<b>Centre for Legal Issues Research</b> Office 251/310, 60A, Amit Temur Str.; 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan Web site: <a href="http://www.uzlaw.org">http://www.uzlaw.org</a>
<b>Ms. Mavlyuda KULIKOVA</b> Deputy Director E-mail: <a href="mailto:kmavluda@mail.ru">kmavluda@mail.ru</a>	Tel: +998-71-239 42 65 Fax: +998-71-239 89 38
<b>5</b>	<b>Dashoguz Civil Society Support Center, Counterpart International</b>
<b>Mr. Konebay MADAMINOV</b> Lawyer E-mail: <a href="mailto:konebay@dashoguz.cpart.org">konebay@dashoguz.cpart.org</a>	Tel: +993-32-25 62 20 Fax: +993-32-25 62 20
<b>6</b>	<b>Hague Institute for the Internationalisation of Law</b> Anna van Saksenlaan 51, P.O. Box 93033; 2509 AA The Hague; the Netherlands Web site: <a href="http://www.hiil.org">http://www.hiil.org</a>
<b>Mr. Sidney RICHARDS</b> Policy Officer E-mail: <a href="mailto:richards@hiil.org">richards@hiil.org</a>	Tel: +31-70-349 44 05

<b>7</b>	<b>Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights</b> Zgoda 11 Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland Web site: <a href="http://www.hfhrpol.waw.pl">http://www.hfhrpol.waw.pl</a>	
<b>Dr. Adam BODNAR</b>		Tel: +48-22-556 44 60 Fax: +48-22-556 44 50
<b>8</b>	<b>Human Rights Educational Centre</b> P/Box 93; Minsk-141, 220141; Belarus	
<b>Dr. Valery HRYTSUK</b> President E-mail: <a href="mailto:v_hrytsuk@canada.com">v_hrytsuk@canada.com</a>		Tel: +375-17-289 37 11
<b>9</b>	<b>ISHR - International Society for Human Rights</b> International Secretariat, Borsigallee 9; 60388 Frankfurt am Main; Germany Web site: <a href="http://ishr.org">http://ishr.org</a>	
<b>Mr. Yevgen POLUKHTOVYCH</b> Executive Vice-President Assistant E-mail: <a href="mailto:polukhtovych@yahoo.com">polukhtovych@yahoo.com</a>		Tel: +48-662-65 26 52 Fax: none
<b>10</b>	<b>Institute for Law and Public Policy</b> Shchepkina str., 8, 2nd floor; 129090 Moscow; Russian Federation Web site: <a href="http://www.ilpp.ru">http://www.ilpp.ru</a>	
<b>Mrs. Alexandra TROITSKAYA</b> Expert E-mail: <a href="mailto:stephany@mail.ru">stephany@mail.ru</a>		Tel: +7-916-904 53 79
<b>11</b>	<b>Institute for Penal Reform</b> 23 a, Bucuresti Str.; MD-2009 Chisinau; Moldova	
<b>Ms. Veronica MIHAILOV</b> Monitor OSCE, Lawyer E-mail: <a href="mailto:veronica_mih@yahoo.com">veronica_mih@yahoo.com</a>		Tel: +373-7-945 85 56 Fax: +373-22-21 09 10
<b>12</b>	<b>International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes</b> ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland	
<b>Dr. Valery HRYTSUK</b> Co-ordinator E-mail: <a href="mailto:iaid_ar@yahoo.ca">iaid_ar@yahoo.ca</a>		Tel: +48-22-827 78 55
<b>13</b>	<b>International Commission of Jurists, Polish Section</b> Podchorążych 20; 00-721 Warsaw, Poland	
<b>Ms. Katarzyna SZYMIELEWICZ</b> Executive Director E-mail: <a href="mailto:katarzyna.szymielewicz@cliffordchance.com">katarzyna.szymielewicz@cliffordchance.com</a>		Tel: +48-692-40 40 96
<b>14</b>	<b>International Institute of Humanitarian Law</b> Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy	
<b>Prof. Michal HERMAN</b> Liaison Officer E-mail: <a href="mailto:kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl">kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl</a>		Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76 Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76
<b>15</b>	<b>International Renaissance Foundation</b> vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine Web site: <a href="http://www.irf.kiev.ua">http://www.irf.kiev.ua</a>	
<b>Mr. Roman ROMANOV</b> Rule of Law Program Director E-mail: <a href="mailto:romanov@irf.kiev.ua">romanov@irf.kiev.ua</a>		Tel: +380-44-246 83 63 Fax: +380-44-216 76 29
<b>Ms. Vasylyna YAVORSKA</b> Program Coordinator E-mail: <a href="mailto:yavorska@irf.kiev.ua">yavorska@irf.kiev.ua</a>		Tel: +380-97-136 12 92 Fax: +380-44-486 76 29

<b>16</b>	<b>Kazakh Community Association</b> ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland Web site: <a href="http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl">http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl</a>	
<b>Mrs. Balli MARZEC</b> President E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@wspolnotakaz.pl">info@wspolnotakaz.pl</a>		Tel: +48-22-773 35 77 Fax: +48-22-826 41 55
<b>17</b>	<b>LCSSC - Counterpart Turkmenistan</b> K. Redjepova str. 14, 746100 Turkmenabat; Turkmenistan	
<b>Ms. Rozygul KLYCHEVA</b> Legal Consultant E-mail: <a href="mailto:19671962@rambler.ru">19671962@rambler.ru</a>		Tel: +993-422-343 61 Fax: +993-422-614 70; 614 30
<b>18</b>	<b>Law Company Turkmenabat</b> 2 mkr. 3/ 39; Turkmenabat; Turkmenistan	
<b>Mr. Mered OWEZOV</b> Lawyer E-mail: <a href="mailto:19671962@rambler.ru">19671962@rambler.ru</a>		Tel: +993-422-274 19 Fax: +993-422-614 70
<b>19</b>	<b>Lawyers for the Rule of Law</b> Tbilisi; Georgia Web site: <a href="http://www.lrl.org.ge">http://www.lrl.org.ge</a>	
<b>Mr. Vasil GONASHVILI</b> Chairman E-mail: <a href="mailto:V_gonashvili@justice.gov.ge">V_gonashvili@justice.gov.ge</a>		Tel: +995-99-46 14 45 Fax: +995-32-75 82 61
<b>20</b>	<b>Lazarski School of Commerce and Law</b> Swieradowska 43; 02-662 Warsaw; Poland Web site: <a href="http://www.lazarski.pl">http://www.lazarski.pl</a>	
<b>Ms. Alena VASILEVICH</b> Student E-mail: <a href="mailto:aist7@tlen.pl">aist7@tlen.pl</a>		Tel: +48-509-67 32 22
<b>21</b>	<b>Legal Policy Research Centre</b> 34A/8A Manas/Zhandosov Str., business centre "Almaty", office 403; 050040 Almaty; Kazakhstan	
<b>Ms. Vera TKACHENKO</b> Director E-mail: <a href="mailto:vtkachenko@lprc.kz">vtkachenko@lprc.kz</a>		Tel: +7-7272-44 83 73 Fax: +7-7272-44 83 74
<b>22</b>	<b>Lviv National University of Ivan Franko</b> Sitchovych Striletsiv 14; 79000 Lviv; Ukraine	
<b>Mr. Ivan PANKEVYCH</b> Deputy Head of Lviv Laboratory on Human Rights E-mail: <a href="mailto:ivan.pankevych@yahoo.com">ivan.pankevych@yahoo.com</a>		Tel: +380-677-89 00 74
<b>23</b>	<b>Management Systems International; Kyrgyzstan Parliamentary Strengthening Project</b> Chui prospect 120 I; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan	
<b>Ms. Gulnara ISKAKOVA</b> Deputy Chief of the Party E-mail: <a href="mailto:gtiskakova@mail.ru">gtiskakova@mail.ru</a>		Tel: +996-312-54 59 56
<b>24</b>	<b>NGO "Hemayat"</b> Gaudan V. 22/51; 744013 Ashgabad; Turkmenistan	
<b>Ms. Ogul Nabat BABAEVA</b> Director E-mail: <a href="mailto:nabat1949@rambler.ru">nabat1949@rambler.ru</a>		Tel: +993-12-26 55 10 Fax: +993-12-56 73 29
<b>25</b>	<b>Platforma CiviKos</b> CDF, 10000 Prishtina Web site: <a href="http://www.kfos.org">http://www.kfos.org</a>	
<b>Ms. Gjyljeta MUSHKOLAJ</b> Chairperson of the Board E-mail: <a href="mailto:gjylieta@yahoo.com">gjylieta@yahoo.com</a>		Tel: +377-44-15 86 77

26	<p><b>Polish Association for Legal Education</b>            Kredytowa 6 m. 73; 00-062 Warsaw; Poland            Web site: <a href="http://www.psep.pl">http://www.psep.pl</a></p>
	<p><b>Ms. Monika PLATEK</b> Tel: +48-22-423 36 12            Chairperson            E-mail: <a href="mailto:psep@psep.pl">psep@psep.pl</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Krzysztof PAWLOWSKI</b> Tel: +48-22-423 36 12            Member of the Board            E-mail: <a href="mailto:psep@psep.pl">psep@psep.pl</a></p>
27	<p><b>State University Higher School of Economics</b>            Myasnitskaya Str. 20; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation            Web site: <a href="http://www.interlegal.ru">http://www.interlegal.ru</a></p>
	<p><b>Prof. Nina BELYAEVA</b> Tel: +7-495-321 45 97            Head of Public Policy Department            E-mail: <a href="mailto:politanaliz@gmail.com">politanaliz@gmail.com</a></p>
28	<p><b>Tajik Juridical Consortium</b>            13/1 J. Rasulov, app. 27; Dushanbe; Tajikistan</p>
	<p><b>Mr. Rahmatullo ZOYIROV</b> Tel: +992-93-501 08 50            Chairman            E-mail: <a href="mailto:Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org">Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org</a></p>
29	<p><b>Universal Esperanto Association, Poland</b>            9B, Okrezna Str.; 02-916 Warsaw; Poland            Web site: <a href="http://www.uea.org">http://www.uea.org</a></p>
	<p><b>Ms. Joanna ZAWADKA</b> Tel: +48-22-642 93 97            E-mail: <a href="mailto:jzawadka@yahoo.com">jzawadka@yahoo.com</a></p>
30	<p><b>Universita degli Studi di Perugia</b>            Istituto di Diritto Pubblico, Via A. Pascoli, 33; 06100 Perugia; Italy</p>
	<p><b>Prof. Giovanni BARBERINI</b> Tel: +39-075-585 24 40/4            Professor Fax: +39-075-585 24 43            E-mail: <a href="mailto:gbar@unipg.it">gbar@unipg.it</a></p>
31	<p><b>Warsaw University</b>            ul. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland</p>
	<p><b>Mr. Marek SAFJAN</b> Tel: +48-22-552 03 95            Professor, former President of the Constitutional Tribunal Fax: +48-22-552 43 36            E-mail: <a href="mailto:m.safjian@wpia.uw.edu.pl">m.safjian@wpia.uw.edu.pl</a></p>



# Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Aleje Ujazdowskie 19, 00-557 Warsaw, Poland.  
Tel.: +48-22 520 06 00; Fax: +48-22 520 06 05; E-mail: [office@odihr.pl](mailto:office@odihr.pl)  
Web site: <http://www.osce.org/odihr/>

**Amb. Christian STROHAL**

Director

**Mr. Toralv NORDBO**

First Deputy Director

**Ms. Hanna VUOKKO**

Adviser

**Mr. Jens-Hagen ESCHENBAECHER**

Spokesperson/Senior Press and Public Information Officer

**Dr. Vladimir SHKOLNIKOV**

Head of Democratization Department

**Mr. Carsten WEBER**

Chief, Rule of Law Unit

**Mr. Vasily VASHCHANKA**

Rule of Law Adviser

**Ms. Anne MCMILLAN**

Rule of Law Officer

**Mr. Eric MANTON**

Rule of Law Officer

**Mr. Dmitry NURUMOV**

Rule of Law Co-ordinator for Central Asia

## Keynote speakers, moderators, introducers and rapporteurs

<b>Amb. Christian</b>	<b>STROHAL</b>	Welcoming and Closing Remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>Mr. Pertti</b>	<b>TORSTILA</b>	Welcoming Remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>Mr. Witold</b>	<b>WASZCZYKOWSKI</b>	Welcoming Remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>Mr. Gianni</b>	<b>BUQUICCHIO</b>	Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>Mr. Marek</b>	<b>SAFJAN</b>	Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>The Right Honourable Lord</b>	<b>FALCONER, QC LL.D</b>	Moderator of the Working Group I
<b>Mr. Vojin</b>	<b>DIMITRIJEVIC</b>	Introducer of the Working Group I
<b>Mr. Alastair</b>	<b>LONG</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group I
<b>Mr. Edward</b>	<b>SWAINE</b>	Moderator of the Working Group II
<b>Ms. Renata</b>	<b>UITZ</b>	Introducer of the Working Group II
<b>Mr. Louis</b>	<b>SIMARD</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group II
<b>Dr. Adam</b>	<b>BODNAR</b>	Moderator of the Working Group II
<b>Mr. Alexander</b>	<b>VASHKEVICH</b>	Introducer of the Working Group III
<b>Dr. Lorenz</b>	<b>BARTH</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group III
<b>Dr. Vladimir</b>	<b>SHKOLNIKOV</b>	Moderator of the Working Group IV
<b>Ms. Tamara</b>	<b>MORSHCHAKOVA</b>	Introducer of the Working Group IV
<b>Ms. Valda</b>	<b>RUKSTELYTE</b>	Rapporteur of the Working Group IV